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Comments on Stipulation.pdf

Dear Ms. Sassower,

Thank you for the email update. Again, I will address your questions and issues in the order they appear.

1,. I have reviewed the three added pages, and they appear to be in order, Thank you for adding them. (Note: I am

unabletoviewvolumeloftherecordonyourwebsite. Youmaywishtocheckthelink. Volumes2and3are
viewable.)

2. I agree with your proposal to put aa "X" on page 581.

3. We are agreed on excluding defendants' affidavits of service. Defendants' Answer may therefore stay where you

have placed it.

4. You may include my name and phone number on the cover as proposed.

5. Even after viewing your revised description, I still think the "free-standing evidence" consists of legislative

history materials (original and revised bills and resolutions). Nevertheless, in light of Third Department Rule

800.5(aX6) and to move the process along, I withdraw my request that the "free-standing exhibits" be omitted
from the Table of Contents.

Today or tomorrow during business hours, please email me a stipulation pursuant to CPLR 5532. The stipulation should

be revised as requested in my email of Monday, June 18 at 6:28 p.m, (copy attached for convenience). I willthen
execute and return the revised stipulation promptly.

Very truly yours,

Frederick A. Brodie
Assistant Solicitor General
New York State Office of the Attorney General
Appeals & Opinions Bureau
The Capitol
Albany, NY 1,2224-0341
(s1.8],776-2317

Frederick. Brod ie@ag. ny.gov
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